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a  Incorporate the revised attached bid schedule.
b.  Change Section 00115, paragraph 1.4, fourth sentence to read as follows:  "Sections I thru Section IV shall be submitted in original and 7 copies".
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 Base Bid Notice to Proceed to accept Options 1 2,3, and / or 4.  All work for Options 1,2,3 and/ or 4 shall be completed within 535 calendar
 days maximum of receipt of Notice to Proceed for the Options or not later than that required for the base bid which ever is longer."  
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        ADD 

d. Section 01020 – All references to bored and preassembled locks and latches (ANSI A156.2) shall be 
changed to the corresponding Mortise locks and latches (A156.13).  All lockets and latches for the project 
shall be mortised type. 

e. Change Section 01020, paragraph 2-2.1.3.3, forth sentence to read “ Range hood shall be individuallly and 
directly ducted to the exterior through a wall louver.” 

f.  Change Section 01020, paragraph 6-3.4 to read “Materials of construction for vertical load bearing walls 
shall be limited to reinforced concrete (cast-in-place or precast) walls, reinforced masonry walls, or metal 
stud walls.  Wood stud walls shall not be used.” 

g. Change Section 01020, paragraph 6-3.6 to read “Materials of construction for shear walls shall be limited 
to reinforced concrete (cast-in-place or precast) walls, reinforced masonry walls , or metal stud walls.  
Wood stud walls shall not be used.” 

h. Add drawing sheet A34 – Exterior Signage Details, A35 – Interior Signage Types, A36 – Interior Signage 
Types, and P1- Radon Piping Details to the solicitation. 

i. Drawings A4, A5, A6, A11, A12, A13, A18, A19, A20 – Delete references to vertical heights.  All vertical 
heights must comply with specification 01020 paragraph 5-7. 

j. Section 02851, paragraph 1.1.3.1 – Delete second sentence that says “This shall include typical soldier 
abuse”.  Replace sentence with the following:  “This shall include normal wear and tear”. 

k. Attached are the minutes to the Preproposal Conference held on 23 September 2004. 
l. All amendments shall be acknowledged as indicated in item 11. 
m. Proposal due date  remains unchanged. 
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ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QTY UNIT UNIT 

PRICE 
 

AMOUNT 

 
 
 
0001 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0002 
 
 
0003 
 
 
 
0004 
 
 
0005 
 
 
 
 
0006 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5TH SFG / 160TH SOAR Barracks Complex 
Fort Campbell, Kentucky 
 
For all design work; the complete construction of the 5TH 
SFG Barracks for 216 soldiers, Dining Facility, and the 
supporting facilities; and for the maintenance of the 
facilities for 5-years at Ft. Campbell, KY. 
 
 
All Design work associated with bid item 0001 and 0007. 
 
All construction work on the Barracks Building(s) in Item 
0001 to within the 1524 mm (five foot) line. 
 
 
All construction work on the Dining Facility in Item 0001 to 
within the 1524 mm (five foot) line. 
 
All construction site work in Item 0001 outside of the 1524 
mm (five foot) line of Items 0003, and 0004 
 
 
 
Five-Year Maintenance Requirement in Item 0001. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

1 
 

 
 
 
 
 
1 
 
 
 
1 

 
 
 
1 

 
 
 
1 
 
 
 
1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

LS 
 

 
 
 
 
 

LS 
 
 
 

LS 
 

 
 

LS 
 

 
 

LS 
 
 
 

LS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
$_____________
Total  
Base Bid Item 1
 
 
 
 
$_____________
Net Amount 
 
 
$_____________
Net Amount 
 
 
$_____________
Net Amount 
 
 
$_____________
Net Amount 
 
 
$_____________
Net Amount 
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ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QTY UNIT UNIT 
PRICE 
 

AMOUNT 

 
 
0007 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0008 
 
 
0009 
 
 
 
0010 
 
 
 
0011 
 
 
 
0012 
 
 
 
0013 
 
 
 
 
 
0014 
 
 
 
 
 
0015 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0016 
 
 

(OPTION ) For the complete asbestos removal and 
deconstruction of building 2994 and its associated site 
features; and for the complete construction of the 160TH 
SOAR Barracks for 288 soldiers, and supporting 
facilities; and for the maintenance of the facilities for 5-
years at Ft. Campbell, KY. 
 
 
OPTION  
Asbestos abatement of building 2994. 
 
OPTION 
Deconstruction of building 2994 and its associated site 
features. 
 
OPTION 
All construction work on the Barracks Building(s) in Item 
0007 to within the 1524 mm (five foot) line. 
 
OPTION 
All construction site work in Item 0007 outside of the 1524 
mm (five foot) line of Item 0010. 
 
OPTION 
Five-Year Maintenance Requirement in Item 0007. 
 
 
 (OPTION ) Repaving of Kentucky Ave, Indiana Ave, 
42ND Street, and 36TH Street 
 
 
 
 
(OPTION ) Shredding and stockpiling of the concrete 
and asphalt from the deconstruction of the site features 
associated with bid item 0001. 
 
 
 
(OPTION ) Shredding and stockpiling of the concrete, 
asphalt, and masonry from the deconstruction of 
building 2994 and site features associated with bid item 
0007. 
 
 
 
Betterments / Innovations 
(Each Betterment or Innovation shall be listed separately.  
Add items as needed.) 
 
 
 

 
1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1 
 
 
1 

 
 
1 
 
 
 
1 
 
 
 
1 
 
 
 
1 
 
 
 
 
 
1 
 
 
 
 
 
1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1 

 
 

 
LS 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LS 
 
 

LS 
 
 

LS 
 
 
 

LS 
 
 
 

LS 
 
 
 

LS 
 
 
 
 
 

LS 
 
 
 
 
 

LS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LS 
 
 

 
$_____________
Total  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$_____________
Net Amount 
 
$_____________
Net Amount 
 
$_____________
Net Amount 
 
 
$_____________
Net Amount 
 
 
$_____________
Net Amount 
 
 
$_____________
Total 
 
 
 
 
$_____________
Total 
 
 
 
 
$_____________
Total 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$_____________
Total 
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ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QTY UNIT UNIT 
PRICE 
 

AMOUNT 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BASE PRICE+ ALL OPTIONS (GRAND TOTAL) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Special Bid Conditions.  If a modification to a bid based on 
unit prices is submitted, which provides for a lump sum 
adjustment to the total estimated cost, the application of the 
lump sum adjustment to each unit price in the bid schedule 
must be stated.  If it is not stated, the bidder agrees that the 
lump sum adjustment shall be applied on a pro rata basis to 
every unit price in the bid schedule. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
______________
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
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5th SFG / 160th SOAR Barracks Complex 
Ft. Campbell, KY 

Pre-Proposal Meeting Minutes 
 
 

The 5TH SFG / 160TH SOAR Barracks Complex Pre-proposal meeting was conducted on 23 
September 2004 in the Education Center Bldg. 202 in Room 253 at Fort Campbell, KY.  A copy 
of the agenda is attached as Enclosure #1.  A list of the attendees is attached as Enclosure #2.  
 

• Welcome and introductions of the Government representatives were made. 
 

• Review of the agenda for the day was presented. 
 

• Review of the project scope was presented which included a general project overview.  It 
was expressed that the design have the facility not create “have’s” vs. “have-not’s” 
situation where one brigade is perceived to be in better or not have as good facilities as 
another brigade.  Attendees were also instructed that their proposal for the dining facility 
equipment and layout are to be as shown in the RFP.  The equipment and layout has been 
approved by the army and should not be changed by the offeror. 

 
• The general contracting intent/approach was presented.  

 
• The site location/overview was presented. 

o It was noted that the site was located between Indiana Ave, Kentucky Ave, 42nd 
Street, and 35th Street. 

o Demolishing building #2994 is included. 
o The RFP area development plan drawing indicates future expansion of barracks to 

accommodate approximately double the number of sleeping rooms required by 
the RFP.  Site planning to take into account this future expansion. 

o The Area development plan shows a future 5th SFG Administrative Complex just 
to the west of the project site.  It was brought to the attention of the attendees to 
be conscious of the existing 5th SFG facilities, future barracks expansion, and the 
proposed new 5th SFG admin complex when preparing the ir proposal. 

o Attendees were told that there is a Fort Campbell standard on exterior colors, 
types of systems, etc. and that this project must be aesthetically compatible to 
other buildings on post. 

o Attendees were reminded of the Fort Campbell Technical Design Guide, located 
on the Louisville District website.  It MUST be followed. 

 
• Project includes base bid and options.  The options are to be valid for 365 days, leaving 

535 days to execute the options. 
 

• It was brought to the attention of the attendees that there is a Price Limitation/Target 
Ceiling for the project.  This Price Limitation/Target Ceiling is located at very end of Bid 
Schedule. 
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• The schedule was discussed.  It was noted that: 
o Proposals are due on 19 October 2004 at 1630 local time at Louisville District 

Contracting Division office Room 821.  Doors will be locked at 1630 hours. 
o Evaluation of the proposals will occur through November. 
o Award is expected to occur on or about 8 December 2004. 
o Design and Construction is to be completed not less than 900 days from NTP, 

unless the new provision in Section 00130 Para 3, Section 4.a. on Page 5 is 
implemented.  This new provision will allow proposals with less construction 
time to receive a more favorable evaluation providing the schedule includes all 
critical parts of the construction.  If selected, and before award, the contract will 
be altered to reflected the proposed shortened period of performance. The 
contractor will be held to their proposed construction time.  Liquidated damages 
will start after that proposed completion date. 

 
• Proposal submittal requirements were discussed. 

o Section 00115 describes what is required in your proposal submittal. 
o Section 00130 describes how we will evaluate your proposal submitted. 

 
• It was brought to the attention of the attendees the SBA Requirements in Section 00115 

Para 2.8 Page 5.  The minimum requirement is 20%.  The target is 35%.  The selected 
contractors will be held to these requirements. 

 
• The following security issues were discussed: 

o On-Post Access-Requires the Contractor to submit the following on each 
employee requesting an Eagle Pass: 
§ Contractor’s Name 
§ Contractor’s Address 
§ Contract No. 
§ Location of Performance 
§ Period Of Performance 
§ Individual’s Name 
§ Individual’s SSN 
§ Individual’s Home Address 
§ Vehicle Type and Year that they are registering 
§ Individual’s Driver’s License and State that it is issued 

o RFP requires registration of Personnel and Vehicles. 
§ Contractors are to contact Grayson Gwaltney at 270-956-2115 if there are 

any questions regarding security. 
o Deliveries are to access the post via Gate 7 only. 
o There is a new Ft Campbell Cell Phone policy that must be adhered too. 

§ Drivers of vehicles are no longer allowed to drive vehicle while talking on 
cell phone.  Currently the first offense will be a warning, 2nd offense - 
driving privileges will be revoked for 6 months, 3rd offense - driving 
privileges will be revoked for 1 year, and 4th offense - administrative 
action will be taken through your employer. 
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o Misc - Camera Phones will soon be looked at closer and may be restricted on 
certain areas of post 

 
• POC’s during bidding are as follows:  (Emailing questions to POC is preferred.) 

o Contracting:  Sharon Evans, Sharon.K.Evans@LRL02.USACE.ARMY.MIL, 
(502) 315-6187 

o Technical:  Garry Minter, Garry.E.Minter@LRL02.USACE.ARMY.MIL,      
(502) 315-6229 

 
• The meeting was then opened for questions and comments.  The following are the 

questions, comments and responses: 
o For the proposal schedule are we to use 365 days for the option?  Yes for 

scheduling purposes assume the options will be awarded 365 days after the base 
bid award. 

o Will copy of Sign- in sheet be available?  Yes.  The sign- in sheets will be included 
with the minutes.  The minutes will be distributed as an amendment. 

o Spec 01020 requires barracks room modules to be equipped with a range hood. 
Are the range hoods to be the ductless type or directly ducted to the exterior?  
Response was withheld pending research.  Research after the meeting revealed 
that the range hoods should have exterior exhaust in lieu of being recalculating 
type.  Amendment will be issued to clarify the range hood requirement. 

o What is the privatized utility permit process?  Currently Clarksville Gas and 
CHM2Hill provide the government their cost estimate (Meter to Main for Gas and 
Water, and 1st cleanout to main for Sewer).  Attendees were told to work with the 
privatization companies for temporary utility connections.  Attendees were told 
they do not have to account for utility company costs in their proposal, but must 
coordinate closely during design and construction.  For the proposal, assume what 
you think to be a legitimate routing for connection. If that changes during detailed 
design, appropriate adjustments will be made. 

o An attendee expressed concern over Clarksville Gas and CHM2Hill conforming 
to the standards of Corps of Engineer Specs.  Should contractors include the 
design utilities now or once awarded?  The attendees were told to include the ir 
proposed route and timeline for the gas and sewer in their proposal.  Clarksville 
Gas and CHM2Hill will be responsible for the final design.  Contractor will be 
responsible for coordinating with the utility company during design and 
construction. 

o Who is responsible for Grease Trap if needed?  Attendees were told that they are 
responsible for design and installation of a grease trap. 

o If existing utility line is damaged during work preformed by Clarksville Gas or 
CHM2Hill, will they be held responsible? Yes. 

o Who is responsible for fire hydrant locations?  Contractor is responsible for 
locating hydrants per code but coordination must occur with CH2MHIL. 

o Is electric part of privatized utilities?  No. 
o What areas need to be handicap accessible?  The 1st floor public areas in the 

barracks (i.e. lobby and 1st floor restrooms) and the Dining Facility are to be 
handicap accessible. 
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o Are handicap parking spaces required?  Yes. Does the number of parking spaces 
listed in the RFP include the handicap spaces?  Attendees were told that handicap 
spaces are in addition to the total number identified in the RFP. 

o Geotechnical report does not comment on heavily loaded structures.  Any 
guidance on this?  Attendees were told that the report is only a preliminary report.  
Reference the geotechnical report, in documents, but that the government would 
also check to see if government can provide more guidance. 

o The RFP requires heavily loaded structures. Attendees were told to estimate for 
heavily loaded but that all types should be available.  There is nothing that says 
the buildings have to be 1-story, 2-story, etc.  Buildings could be 1-story with 
lightweight structure. 

o Will load bearing metal stud construction be allowed?  Yes. Amendment will be 
issued to allow metal studs for load bearing construction. 

o Are there requirements for retention ponds?  No. Attendees were told that there is 
no requirement. However, this would be one way they could get points toward 
sustainable design "gold rating" requirements. The attendees were also told that 
Fort Campbell has experienced some storm water flow problems around this site.  
Currently the basic flow is from East to West. 

o What storm should be retained?  Response was withheld pending research.  
Research after the meeting revealed that the RFP states that Tennessee has 
jurisdiction and the RFP requires storm to be calculated around a 10-year storm, 
so reference the Tennessee standards.  All storm sewers go to Tennessee. 

o What is the intent for the “reviewing area” between the buildings?  Area is an 
open green space and will be used for promotions and gatherings.  There is no 
specific requirement for green space, but an area of this sort somewhere on the 
site would be beneficial to the units. 

o What are overall square foot requirements for the barracks?  140 square feet 
minimum for sleeping space.  The attendees were told that there is flexibility with 
the other areas of the barracks, but the minimum has to be met in the sleeping 
space. 

o The RFP requires the use of the 2000 and 2003 versions of the IBC.  Which 
version should be use?  Response was withheld pending research.  Research after 
the meeting revealed that the 2000 version of the IBC is to be used.  An 
amendment will be issued to require the use of the 2000 version. 

o Will there be an opportunity to see the sub-station?  Yes, attendees can visit the 
substation when the site visit is conducted after the meeting.  The sub-station is 
located at the south end of the parade field. 

o The Area Development Plan shows an area for a 5th Group Memorial Park.  What 
is this?  This is an area set aside for future 5th SFG use.  The park is not in the 
scope of the work. 

o SF1442 requires proposals to be submitted in original and 7 copies but spec 
Section 00115 requires original and 6 copies.  Which is required?  Attendees were 
told to provide original and 7 copies as required by SF1442. 

o It was brought to the attention of the attendees that all the design work associated 
with the project shall be identified in bid item 0002.  All design work will be 
performed as part of the base bid. 
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o What are the limits of the re-paving for bid option #2 and is milling required?  
Attendees were told that repaving consisted of the streets surrounding the 
immediate construction site.  Milling is not required by the RFP. 

o Can site visits be made during the proposal period?  Yes.  Contact Grayson 
Gwaltney at 270-956-2115 to schedule a visit. 

 
• Site Visit was conducted from 1130 hours to 1330 hours.  Meeting was reconvened at 

1330 to respond to questions generated by the site visit. 
 

• The meeting was opened for questions and comments.  The following are the questions, 
comments and responses: 

 
o Site visit did not generate any additional questions. 
o It was clarified that there will be a minimum of 535 days to execute the options in 

lieu of 435 days indicated on the agenda. 
o The requirement for 5-year maintenance of the complex was brought to the 

attention of the attendees.  It was noted that this project was selected by the Army 
to be a pilot project for the contractor to perform all routine maintenance 
(excluding abuse) of the complex for five years. 

o It was brought to the attention of the attendees that the RFP requires ceilings to be 
a minimum of 8'-0" high throughout the buildings and that a full size model is 
required for utility coordination above ceilings.  It was brought to the attention of 
the attendees that the RFP drawings show floor to floor heights for the barracks 
building(s); an amendment will be issued to delete those specified floor to floor 
heights. 
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5SFG/160 SOAR Barracks 
Fort Campbell, KY 

RFP Pre-Proposal Meeting 
23 Sep 04 

 
Questions will be welcomed at any time.  However, many of your questions may be 

answered during this initial overview and presentation of information. 
 
• Welcome/Introductions  
• Review Plan for Today – Meeting, Site Visit (Photos), Meeting 
• Project Scopes 

§ General Overview 
§ Do not want to create Haves/Have Nots 
§ Dining Facility (this is how we want it) 

• General Contracting Intent/Approach 
• Site Location/Overview 
• Scope 

§ Base Bid 
§ Options (valid for 365 days, leaves 435  days to execute) (00800/1.3) 
§ Future Expansion on site 

• Price Limitation/Target Ceiling (at very end of Bid Schedule) 
• Schedule 

§ RFP Proposal Due – 19 Oct 04, 1630 local, Louisville District,   
§ Contracting Division, Room 821 – doors locked at 1630 
§ Evaluation – through November 
§ Award – approx 08 Dec 04 
§ Design/Construction – 900 days from NTP, unless….. 

- New Provision (Section 00130; Para 3/Section 4.a.; page 5) 
• Submittal Requirements 

§ Section 00115 – What we require in the submittal 
§ Section 00130 – How we will evaluate what you submit 

• SBA Requirements (Sect 00115; Para 2.8; Page 5) – Min 20% , Target 35% 
• Security Issues 

§ On-Post Access 
§ Registration of Personnel and Vehicles – in specs 
§ Deliveries – Gate 7 
§ Cell Phones – new policy 
§ Misc 

• POC’s 
§ Contracting:  Sharon Evans, Sharon.K.Evans@lrl02.usace.army.mil,         

(502) 315-6187 
§ Technical:  Garry Minter, Garry.E.Minter@lrl02.usace.army.mil,    

   (502) 315-6229 
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